

*Withdrawn
0200-LX-PL-2005*

Anthony Serafini

From: Nalda, Carlos [CMNalda@mintz.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 2:53 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: Boeing Maritime Experimental - File No. 0401-EX-ST-2005

Thanks Tony.
That can also be dismissed.
Carlos

From: Anthony Serafini [mailto:Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 2:49 PM
To: Nalda, Carlos; EXT-Nalda, Carlos M
Subject: RE: Boeing Maritime Experimental - File No. 0401-EX-ST-2005

Carlos

0200pl2005, WD2XVS looks very similar to the others. Looks like its asking to test the Seatel and Melco antennas. Here's the exhibit in the filing. Let me know if you can determine whether I can dismiss it also.

Thanks
Tony

-----Original Message-----

From: Nalda, Carlos [mailto:CMNalda@mintz.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 5:42 PM
To: EXT-Nalda, Carlos M; Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: Boeing Maritime Experimental - File No. 0401-EX-ST-2005

Tony,

With grant of the above-referenced STA request, file no. 0289-EX-PL-2004 can be dismissed. I think you also mentioned a 200 file number, but I'm not sure what that refers to. Can you clarify?

Thanks

Carlos

Carlos M. Nalda
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. | Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.434.7333 | Fax: 202.434.7400
E-mail: cmnalda@mintz.com
Web: www.mintz.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

12/21/2005